



LOGOS

Reykjavík · London

London Office

Guðmundur J. Oddsson

Attorney, partner – Head of London office

+44 207 920 3023

+44 771 106 5548

gudmundur.oddsson@logoslegalservices.com

Guðmundur is an attorney at law, licensed to practice before the district courts in Iceland as well as holding a solicitor's license to practice in England and Wales. Guðmundur joined LOGOS in 1999. In 2003-2005 he worked at Actavis Group hf. and has been a partner at LOGOS since 2006. Guðmundur resides in London and has been the Head of the London office since its opening in 2006. His main area of expertise is business across borders, primarily concerning Mergers and Acquisitions, Financial Markets and Dispute Resolution in multi-jurisdictional cases. Guðmundur also specialises in Corporate Law, Corporate Finance, Financial Restructuring, Banking, Finance and Capital Markets. He has been on the board of both domestic and foreign companies.

Practice areas

- Banking and Finance
- Corporate Finance and Capital Markets
- Corporate Law and Commercial Law
- Energy Law
- Financial Restructuring
- Litigation and Arbitration
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology

Career

2005-	LOGOS Legal Services
2004-2005	Actavis Group hf.
2000-2004	LOGOS Legal Services
1999	Aðalsteinsson & Partners

Education

2011	Solicitor in England and Wales
2001	Certified Securities Broker
2000	Admitted to practice before the district courts in Iceland
1999	University of Oslo, Nordplus grantee
1999	Master's degree from the University of Iceland (cand. jur.)